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Ref: SI/KWR/CF 12024-25/ L05 Date: 05.07.2024

To,
The Deputy Conservator of Forest,
Karwar Division,
Karwar.

Sub: Diversion of 8.803 Hectare of forest land in Arga Village F.Sy No. 5 ZA1A of Arga
Village, BaadaHobli, Karwar Taluh Uttara Kannada District for establishing Stone

Quarry, Dumping yard and its Approach Road in favour t,f M/s Shivaprasad
Industries Karwar, UttaraKannada District.

Proposal No.: FP /KA/QRY/3 L539 /ZOLBIFORM A]

Reft Old File No. A5[2). GFL.CR-35/20L3-[4
E- Office File No. KFD/HO FF / A5 -Z[GFL) /4 2 / 2020- FC Date 

= 
17 .L2,2022

With reference your letter referred above, we are here rvith subr ritting the approved
quarry plan from the competent authority as per your requirements.

Mean while as per your directions we approached the Department of Mines and
Geology which mentioned that under Karnataka Sub Mine Conc:ssions Rule t994
Amendm ent 2023, Rule 3LZC says that the name of the applicant for the Quarry and the
Crusher fForm 'C') should be one and the same. As we already have bt'en granted Crusher
License under Form'C'No. 23/DMGIUKD/CL/2020-ZL/L374 dated LB. 2.2A20 in the name
of M/s Shivaprasad Industries. Hence as per the requirements of Depa:'tment of Mines and

Geology, we submitted the proposal through proper channel for the change in applicant
name for this Quarry from Ramshree Construction Company to M/s Shi raprasad Industries,
as owners of M/s Ramshree Construction Company and M/s Shivaprasa C Industries are one

and the same.

We have been intimated by the concerned authorities that the n: me of this applicant
for the Diversion of 8.803 Hectare of forest land in Arga Village F.Sy No, 52AlA of Arga
Village, BaadaHobli, Karwar Taluh Uttara Kannada District for establishing Stone

Quarry, Dumping yard and its Approach Road has been changed 1-om M/s Ramshree

Construction Company to M/s Shivaprasad Industries, this is for your k ind information and
necessary action.

As per the guidelines of Department of Mines and Geology the sketch has been
revised and the total area remains ttre same.

Kindly do the needful.

Thanking you,
Yours faithfully,

M/s

r

sad Industries
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